STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT

Earl Alexander Receivable ID: 4569
D/B/A Puget Sound Tours Docket #: TE-180197

UTC Contact: Turcott, Mike
13001 SE 28th Place Date Due: 15 days after order
Bellevue, WA 98005

Receipt ID PaymentID  Description | Date - Copy was

given to Records
Center

Balance brought forward $0.00

04‘/04‘/18 Violation of WAC 480-30-221 - Vehicle and Penalty 4‘/19/2018 $1,80000

Driver Safety Requirements, which adopts Title
49 CFR Part 382- Controlled Substances and
Alcohol Use and Testing, Part 391- Qualification
of Drivers, and Part 396 Inspection, Repair, and
Maintenance. .
Portion of the penalty was suspended for a

05/23/18 period of two years subject to the conditions Suspended ($1‘00000) $8OOOO
stated

06/25/18 | 065692 |VISA183454| Payment ($800.00)|  $0.00 6/25/2018




